

From: Dougherty, Thomas J.
To: John Kennedy
Date: 2/10/03 10:19AM
Subject: FW: FCC File #: 0002-EX-ML-2003 [Reference Number: 2401]

John,

I attempted to send a reply to the following email and received an error message when I hit the "submit" button on the web site. I do not know whether the reply was processed. The reply is that all mean ERPs should be listed as peak ERPs.

Tom

-----Original Message-----

From: oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2003 2:06 PM
To: Dougherty, Thomas J.
Subject: FCC File #: 0002-EX-ML-2003 [Reference Number: 2401]

Dear Mr. Tom Dougherty:

Please report the PEAK ERP (Peak Effective Radiated Power) for all powers requested.

Confirmation Number: EL12891
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 01/13/2003 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

MMS <dc.gcd.com> 02/10/2003 10:22:58 AM

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) named in this message. This communication is intended to be and to remain confidential and may be subject to applicable attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments.

=====

